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Memorandum 

 

To:  Nome Planning Commission (NPC) 

  Glenn Steckman, City Manager 

  

From:  Eileen R. Bechtol, City Planner, AICP   

 

Date:  May 4, 2021 NPC Meeting 

 

Subject: City Planner Report    

 

Nome Comprehensive Plan  
 
The survey was emailed to the City officials, staff and contractors, Native Organizations, Nome 
Public Schools, and State/Federal Agencies on April 5, 2021.  The survey will end on May 5, 2021.   
 
As of April 27, 2021 sixty-eight people have taken the survey.  Results will be displayed at the Open 
House.   
 
Historic Preservation Plan (HPP) 
 
The draft plan will be reviewed at the May 4, 2021 Historic Preservation Commission meeting.   
 
The plan was also emailed to City officials, staff and contractors, Native Organizations, Public 
Schools and State/Federal Agencies. 
 
The plan was advertised in the Nome Nugget, City website and radio stations. 
 
May Open House 
 
We need to set a date for an Open House in late May at St. Joseph’s with the goals of disseminating 
information to the public and receiving input on the Historic Preservation Plan and the 
Comprehensive Plan.  We will set up tables with highlights of the HPP and the Survey and have 
stations set up for public comments.   
 
At the meeting on May 4, 2021, we should schedule the Open House date and time and sign up for 
Commissioner’s participation at the Open house.  Also, we should discuss the pros and cons of 
having a raffle to bring people into the forum.   
 


